
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 7:00 PM 
Comstock Building – Muir Hall 

1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order           President Ed Jamison 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Mission Moment: CP Project Invites 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Legal Bills                                                                         GSL $  27.50 
2. Statements of Economic Interests –Update   
3. Audit Firm Proposal Review 
4. FY 18 School Calendar  
5. Bi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes/Recordings 
6. Board Member Protocols for Archived Documents 
7. Committee Updates 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Consent Agenda 
8. Financial Statements 
9. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
10. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its 
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of 
employees.  

11. FY18 CBA Salary Re-Opener 
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

12. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,        
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

13. Executive Director Performance Review 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 
 
Action Agenda  

1A  –  Approve Legal Bills for 27.50 
3A  – Authorize Exec Dir. to enter into a Contract for Audit Services FY18 

       4A – Approve FY 18 School Calendar 
  12A – Approve Action for Closed Session Minutes 
  12B – Approve Action for Destruction of Closed Session Recordings 18 months and older  
   
 

 New Business:  
 

Adjourn 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 





Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 A

u
d

it
  R

F
P

 A
n

al
ys

is

Rank

Fir
m

Fees

Cost
s

 E
xp

Q
uals

 S
co

pe

Refs

Com
ple

te

Sco
re

W
eig

ht

N
ote

s

2
M

il
le

r 
C

oo
p

er
25

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

4
4

5
5

4
26

4.
33

P
la

in

3
M

ow
er

y 
Sc

h
oe

n
fe

ld
30

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

3
3

5
4

4
5

24
4

"F
ri

en
d

ly
" 

R
F

P

4
Si

lv
er

 &
 C

o
33

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
4

4
4

4
4

22
3.

67
N

o 
sc

h
oo

ls
 m

en
ti

on
ed

1
C

li
ft

on
 L

ar
so

n
 A

ll
en

21
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
5

5
5

5
5

30
5

N
ic

e 
P

ro
p

os
al

R
ec

om
m

en
d

at
io

n
:

M
ai

n
ta

in
 a

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 C
L

A
N

ot
if

y 
ot

h
er

 fi
rm

s 
- 

A
rc

h
iv

e 
M

il
le

r 
C

oo
p

er
 &

 M
ow

er
y

C
LA

 o
ff

er
s 

3 
ye

ar
 fo

re
ca

st
 o

f c
os

ts



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 6

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
13 ER 15 16 17 18 19 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 Sept. 1……...Early Release: Teacher In-Service 21 22 23 ER 25 26 27

14 27 28 29 30 31 Sept. 4…....…No School: Labor Day 28 29 30 31 17

Sept. 20....…..Early Release: Teacher In-Service

S M T W T F S Oct. 6 ….…No School: Teacher In-Service S M T W T F S
ER 2 Oct.  9 …....No School: Columbus Day 1 2 3

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Oct. 18  …..Early Release: Teacher In-Service 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 ER 16 17
17 18 19 ER 21 22 23 Nov. 1 ……..Early Release: Teacher In-Service 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

20 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Nov. 3 ….….End of 1st Trimester (57) 25 26 27 28 18

Nov. 20….…Conferences - Early Release
Nov. 21 .…..Conferences - Early Release

S M T W T F S Nov. 22 ……No School: Nonattendance Day S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Nov. 23 ……No School: Thanksgiving Day 1 2 3
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Nov. 24 ……No School: Nonattendance Day 4 5 6 7 CER CER 10
15 16 17 ER 19 20 21 11 12 13 ER 15 16 17
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 Dec.  6 …….Early Release: Teacher In-Service 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

20 29 30 31 Dec. 22  …...Early Release: Teacher In-Service 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 17

Dec. 25-Jan. 05....No School: Winter Break

S M T W T F S Jan. 8 ….…..School Reconvenes S M T W T F S
ER 2 3 4 Jan. 15 ........No School: MLK Jr. Day 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 Jan. 24 ..…..Early Release: Teacher In-Service 8 9 10 ER 12 13 14
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
19 CER CER 22 23 24 25 Feb. 15 ...….Early Release: Teacher In-Service 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

19 26 27 28 29 30 Feb. 16….... No School: Teacher In-Service 29 30 21

Feb. 19….... No School: President's Day 
Feb. 23 …....End of 2nd Trimester (64 days)

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 Mar. 8 ........Conferences – Early Release 1 2 3 4 5

3 4 5 ER 7 8 9 Mar.  9........Conferences – Early Release 6 7 8 ER 10 11 12
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Mar. 14  ......Early Release: Teacher In-Service 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
17 18 19 20 21 ER 23 Mar. 26-30 ..No School: Spring Break 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

16 24    
31 25 26 27 28 29 30 27 28 29 30 31 22

Apr.  2 ……..School Reconvenes
Apr. 11. ......Early Release: Teacher In-Service

S M T W T F S
    Break May 9  ..…...Early Release: Teacher In-Service ER 2 1

May 28 ...….No School: Memorial Day 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
   Holidays/Non Student Attendance 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

May 31 ........ 8th Grade Graduation 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
   End of Trimester June 1 ….....End of 3rd Trimester(64 days) 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

June 1 .…….Last Day of School: Early Release Key

All Day Teacher In-Service

 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * Early Release Teacher In-Service

   Early Release Dismissal at 1:00 p.m.       Legal Holidays Recommended by ISBE

 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * Early Release Parent Teacher Conference. 

Day Before Thanksgiving 

August 2017

 Draft Calendar
   Prairie Crossing Charter School

 2017 - 2018
January 2018

November 2017

LEGEND

December 2016

April 2017

March 2017

June 2017

May 2017

Aug.  9 -11….No School: Teacher In-Service
Aug. 14 .........First Day of School / Early Release

September 2017 February 2017

October 2017



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Manager’s Report 

March 14, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting 

 

Financial activities that are important to take note of include: 

 
 Grant Income: 

 
o (GL 4235) - Title III ELL TBE/TPI grant expenditures for Q1 and Q2 were reported the 

week of 1/17/2017 – the claim has been approved and is awaiting release from the 
Illinois Comptroller’s Office. 
 

o (GL 4225 / GL 4230) – Q2 2017 Grant payments for Special Ed Personnel Grant, 
Special Ed Funding for Children and Title III ELL TBE/TPI have been approved and are 
awaiting release from the Illinois Comptroller’s Office.  
 

 Clubs & Programs 
o (GL 4405) – Before and After School Program Session III billed 2/27.  Enrich Me 

session enrollment of 20 participants and Aftercare session enrollment of 37 with 
varying days of attendance totals $40,620.50 in income for the session. 
  

 Student Participation Income 
o (GL 4717) - 8th Grade Fundraising 

 In February Twelve (12) 8th graders participated in Trivia Night Babysitting to 
earn money toward their 8th grade Virginia Trip. They raised $600 toward their 
individual accounts for Virginia and $50 in credit was applied on their respective 
accounts. 

 On February 24th the 8th graders hosted a Fun Fair resulting in $3,071 being 
raised to off-set the total cost of the trip.   The funds collected were applied 
against the total cost of the trip and used to reduce the final payment for all 
students participating. 
 

 
 No unusual items or significant fluctuations were noted on the statement of activities. 

 

Capital Purchases: 

o None to report 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 03/10/2017 














































